

July 2, 2026

Mr. Michael Bryson
Senior Vice President, Operations
PJM Interconnection, LLC
PO Box 1525
Southeastern, PA 19399-1525
Via Email: generatordeactivation@pjm.com

Dear Mr. Bryson:

Thank for your letter ("Letter") dated June 22, 2026, regarding the Zion Energy Center ("Zion").

By formal notice dated June 22, 2026, Constellation informed PJM of the intent to deactivate Zion on or before December 31, 2029, in compliance with the Illinois Climate and Equitable Jobs Act (CEJA). In the Letter you identified a current and projected capacity shortage and communicated your organization's determination that Zion "is needed to continue operating" until the shortage is resolved.¹ Citing CEJA's "reliability safety-valve measures,"² you then requested Constellation's "cooperation to take all necessary steps consistent with CEJA to avoid deactivation of [Zion] . . . including continued operation at least through May 29, 2031."³ You noted that this extension "will allow [Zion] to participate in the upcoming 2029/2030 and 2030/2031 capacity auctions."⁴

In light of the capacity shortage you have identified, and in express reliance on your determination in the Letter, pursuant to your authority under CEJA as the relevant regional transmission organization, that ongoing operation of Zion is necessary to maintain grid reliability, I am writing to inform you of our intent to withdraw the June 22 deactivation notice for Zion and participate in the upcoming capacity auctions for the two Delivery Years you have identified. Constellation will submit a formal notice withdrawing the prior deactivation notice in the near future. We have also countersigned your June 22, 2026 letter and attached it hereto for your records.

All communications regarding this communication should be directed to Adrien Ford at (215) 251-2427 or adrien.ford@constellation.com.

¹ Letter at 2-3.

² *Id.* at 2 (citing Public Act 102-0662 at Section 9.15, subsection (1)).

³ *Id.* at 3. Constellation assumes that PJM meant through May 31, 2031, which is the end of the 2030/2031 Delivery Year.

⁴ *Id.*

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'BCHanson', with a long, wavy horizontal line extending to the right.

Bryan C. Hanson
Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Generation Officer
Constellation Energy Generation, LLC

CC: Dr. Joseph Bowring
Doug Scott, Chair, Illinois Commerce Commission